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Dr. Le H, Jells
Stats Geologist
Santa Fe, Hew -axico

Dear Dr. Jells:

This is in reply o your lettor of Septerber 15th, regard-
ing the bond or t1e oI ional Jescurivies 0i1 Company,

You are advised tiai v iinam #cll io, 1, in Sec. 33, 7,
18 3., R. 37 E+, 138 now being pPlugged. 48 a matter of
interest, when the Pluscing overators were trying to pull
the 8™ casing the well sturted to flow g ilittle o1l, Mr,
Staley visited the woll and asked that & test be rade to
determine the amount of oile The well was bailed down and
it was found that this was most likely a little show that
had been ocused off ang ~“as8 of no comureisl value, 80 the
Plugging wes resunnd,

43 soon as the final Teport i1s in, I shall advise you,

Very tmly Yours,

FIV:t

F. Jo Vesely,
State Uil & Gas Inspector,



